From: DEQ Online Subscriptions

To: ARMITAGE Sarah; ROBINSON Dory; CHAPMAN Cheyenne; MILLER Denise; HICKMAN Becky; KNIGHT William; SVELUND Gredq;
GOLDSTEIN Meyer

Subject: Courtesy Copy: DEQ EQC adopts rules designating NF Smith River as Outstanding Resource Waters

Date: Tuesday, July 18, 2017 11:29:05

This is a courtesy copy of an email bulletin sent by Meyer Goldstein.
This bulletin was sent to the following groups of people:

Subscribers of DEQ Public Notices, Rulemaking, or Water Quality Standards, (9628 recipients)

On July 11, 2017, the Environmental Quality Commission adopted rule amendments
designating the North Fork Smith river and associated sub basin as Outstanding
Resource Waters.

The affected rules are OAR 340-041-0004 and 340- 041-0305.
Summary

The rules designate the waters of the North Fork Smith River sub basin as Outstanding
Resource Waters, the highest level of protection under the Clean Water Act. The rules
also establish policies to ensure that the unique water quality values and ecological
characteristics of these waters are maintained. Specifically, the rules would prohibit
new permitted point source discharges to the waters, as well as other activities that
would degrade the current high water quality and exceptional ecological characteristics
and values of the waters.

Additional Information

You can review the amended rules, as an attachment to the EQC staff report: Here.
To learn more about this rulemaking, you can view the rulemaking web page: Here.
You can also obtain more information about this rulemaking by contacting:

Aron Borok
503-229-5050

borok.aron@deq.state.or.us
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